Rochelle Johnson

I am seeking a nursing position that will provide opportunities to elevate in the company.

Swainsboro, GA 30401

rbeckysheree@gmail.com

+1 478 299 2479

I am interested in a nursing position. I have experience passing meds, documenting, writing orders for MDs, assessing patients, doing physicals, providing wound care and supervising staff. I have 12 years experience as an LPN and I just recently graduated from Middle Ga State University with my Associate of Science/Nursing. I am a Licensed RN.

Willing to relocate: Anywhere

Authorized to work in the US for any employer

Work Experience

Charge Nurse RN

Core Civic - Millen, GA May 2016 to Present

I currently work as a Charge Nurse at Jenkins Corrections. I am responsible for passing medication, performing assessments, wound treatments, emergency calls, intake physicals, educator, mediator, ordering medications, notifying the MD, obtaining reports of patients and etc.

Charge Nurse LPN

Lighthouse Nursing Agency - Perry, GA December 2015 to June 2018

I was sent to work at the different local prisons as a Charge Nurse. My responsibilities were to pass medications, do sick calls, perform treatments, document, perform assessment, conduct intake physicals, educate, and promote wellness.

CNA instuctor

Azalea Health - Metter, GA 2014 to September 2015

I was responsible for teaching students skills to help prepare them in the nursing field as a CNA. We worked in the classroom, labs and on the floor at Azalea and a few other clinical sites to promote skills. At the end of training the students had to be tested to prove their skills and to get certification.

Charge Nurse

Azalea Health - Metter, GA November 2009 to September 2015

Performed the duties of a charge nurse such as passing medications, performing head to toe assessments, wound treatments, educator, supervisor, and responsible for scheduling staff.

Education

Associate in Science (AS) in Nursing

Middle Ga State University - Duluth, GA January 2020 to December 2021

Associate in Associate of Arts

East Georgia State College - Swainsboro, GA January 2016 to December 2017

license practical nurse license in Nursing

Southeastern Technical College - Swainsboro, GA September 2007 to September 2009

Nursing Licenses

PN

Expires: March 2023

State: GA

RN

Expires: January 2024

State: GA

Skills

- Performing Nursing skills such as passing meds, assessments, treatments, educating, supervising, problem solving, and conducting physicals. (8 years)
- LPN
- Staff Nurse
- LVN
- Dialysis
- Experience Administering Injections
- Tube Feeding
- Critical Care Experience
- Vital Signs
- Laboratory Experience
- Documentation review
- English
- Nursing
- Customer service
- Medication administration
- EMR Systems
- Supervising Experience

- Phlebotomy
- Military
- Nurse Management
- Triage
- Venipuncture
- Medical Imaging
- Hospital Experience
- Managed Care
- Management
- Acute care

Certifications and Licenses

Nurse's License

March 2021 to March 2023

Class: PN, State: GA

CPR

LPN

LVN

BLS Certification

Compact State Nurse License

Assessments

Patient-focused care — Highly Proficient

April 2021

Addressing concerns and using sensitivity when responding to needs and feelings of patients

Full results: Highly Proficient

Work style: Reliability — Highly Proficient

May 2019

Measures a candidate's tendency to be dependable and come to work.

Full results: Highly Proficient

Clinical judgment — Highly Proficient

April 2021

Assessing a patient's condition and implementing the appropriate medical intervention

Full results: Highly Proficient

Indeed Assessments provides skills tests that are not indicative of a license or certification, or continued
development in any professional field.